

# **HEALTH AND SAFETY ALERT**

# **Product Safety Recall**

## Electrical 10 Amp Socket Outlet with 10mA RCD Protection

### Who needs to read this?

All Curtin University Staff & Students

## Background

Schneider Electric Australia has become aware of a non-conformance; the Socket Outlet 10mA RCD and Service Panel 10mA RCD may not trip below the correct current limit as defined by Australian Standards. Whilst the occurrence and the risk to safety of this issue has been assessed as extremely low a product recall has been initiated by the manufacturer.

Generally RCD protection is 30mA, these 10mA devices are generally used in medical facilities or high risk areas.

### **Products** impacted

All products purchased between 1st July 2017 and 15th October 2020 (inclusive) are potentially affected.











### Recommendations

The front of the outlet is not marked with the 10mA rating. If your area has been refurbished or if any outlets have been replaced since  $1^{st}$  July 2017 contact the



Service Coordination Centre on 9266 2020 or email <a href="mailto:scc@curtin.edu.au">scc@curtin.edu.au</a> to report the issue and an inspection will be arranged.

Curtin are in contact with the manufacturer, suppliers and contractors to trace the use of these outlets at Curtin.

## Who do you call with questions?

If you have any queries, please contact the Service Coordination Centre on 9266 2020 or email scc@curtin.edu.au

### References

Schneider Electric (Australia) Pty Limited – Product Safety Notice (PRB-229431)

**Date of Issue** 09/11/2020